Pinto Schoolhouse
AL-V1-A-152

Pinto Road, Pinto
mid 1890's

Pinto Schoolhouse was built during the mid 1890's on a tract of land
conveyed to the county by Charles M. Rawlings. Although the school building
program occurred during the 1870's and 1880's in the county's towns and villages,
it was not until later in the century that schools were built in sparsley
populated rural areas. The demand for a schoolhouse in Pinto was probably not
too significant until a large cement mill was establised nearby on the Potomac
River during the 1890's.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Pinto schoolhouse is located on the northeastern side
of Pinto Road in Pinto.

The building consists of a one and one-half story building
three bays wide on the southwestern facade. It is frame with
german siding covered with aluminum siding. The high stone
foundation is of rock-faced coursed ashlar with a plain water
table. The gable flank roof is covered with tar paper. Eaves
consist of a boxed cornice, soffit, bed mould, frieze, and returns.
One interior brick chimmey has a replaced cap of rock-faced cement
blocks. A gabled dormer has been added on the southwest and a
shed roofed dormer to the northeast.

The entrance on the southwest includes a one Tight replaced
door. Replaced one over one light windows are pedimented with
wooden lugsills. Some are arranged in pairs. An original wide
six over six 1ight window is obscured on the northeast. A cement
block garage abutting the northeast has obscured the shed roofed
porch on that facade. A hip roofed porch is on the southwest.

An o1d photograph reveals that the front of the buidfng
was originally on the southwest and the roof therefore was gable
front. That facade originally consisted of an entrance with
a transom, facade-wide porch, and no windows.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Pinto Schoolhouse was built during the mid 1890's on a parcel
of Tand conveyed to the Board of County School Commissioners
by Charles W. Rawlings in 1894.(1) Although the public school
system of Allegany County was established in 1865. schoolhouses
in sparsley populated rural areas were not erected until late
in the century. (2) The demand for a schoolhouse in Pinto was
probably not that significant until a large cement mill was
built nearby during the 1890's.

The building rests on a fine granite foundation. The original
windows were wide to provide ample light to the classrooms. The
building is large compared to schoolhouses built during the 1870's
in Allegany County. Although somewhat altered, it stands as a
reminder of the progress of education during the nineteenth century.

(1) Allegany County Land Records, Liber 76, Folio 135

(2) John T. Scharf, History of Western Maryland ( Philadelphia: L.H. Everts
Company) p. 1355
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David A. Dorsey, Historic Sites Coordinator

ORGANIZATION DATE

Allegany County Historic Sites July 19, 1979
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

3 Pershing Street ' 777-5944
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Cumberland Maryland 21502

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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